SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 21, 2012
9:02 a.m

9:02: 59 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stednman called the Senate Finance Committee
meeting to order at 9:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co-Chair
Senat or Bert Stednan, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQiire, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Berta Gardner; Bob Heinrich, Vice-President
Fi nance, ConocoPhilips Al aska; Scott Jepsen, Vice-President
External Affairs, ConocoPhi | i ps Al aska; Senat or  Li nda
Menard; Dam an Bil bao, Head of Finances, Devel opnents and
Resources, British Petrol eum Al aska

SUMVARY
SB 192 O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

SENATE BI LL NO. 192

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax;
and providing for an effective date."

9:03:34 AM




Co-Chair Stedman stated that the nmeeting would consist of
testimony by representatives from ConocoPhilips, British
Petrol eum (BP), and ExxonMbil related to Alaska's oil and
gas basin. He anticipated sonme questions that would be
answered later via emil, but hoped that sone responses
coul d be given during the neeting.

BOB HEI NRI CH, VI CE- PRESI DENT FI NANCE, CONOCOPHI LI PS ALASKA,
i ntroduced hi nsel f.

SCOIT JEPSEN, VI CE- PRESI DENT EXTERNAL AFFAI RS,
CONOCCOPHI LI PS ALASKA, introduced hi nsel f.

M. Heinrich discussed the PowerPoint Presentation, "Senate
Fi nance, Di scussion of CSSB 192" (copy on file).

M. Heinrich |looked at slide 2, "Agenda." He stated that
the CSSB 192 provisions were progressivity change,
di scretionary production incentive, increased gross m ninmm
tax, oil information system and decoupling. He added that
he woul d al so address the franmework for nodifications.

9:06: 02 AM

M. Heinrich addressed slide 3, "Progressivity Change." He
stated that the graph represented the split of cash flow
between the State of Alaska and the producers across a
range of prices. The data was used from the nobst recent
Revenue Sources Book, and the nodeling defects for FY 13.
The x-axis was the Alaska North Slope crude price, rather
than the production tax value (PTV). He stated that in
order to determine the PTV, $40 would be deducted. The

solid red and green lines represented the Al aska and
producer share at the industry Ilevel under ACES. The
di anond-marked lines represented the Alaska and producer

share wunder CSSB 192. He stated that "Alaska share"
i ncluded production taxes due under ACES, royalties, state
income tax, and property tax paid within the state. The
producer share was a net, after federal inconme tax, and
incorporated all of the fiscal taxes paid. He noted the
0.05 percent decrease in progressivity provided only
m ni mal i npact over a narrow price range. He furthered that
the 60 percent tax cap had no inpact below $230/bbl, and
did not anticipate existing in that price environnent in
t he near future.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 03/21/12 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Stednman noted sone discussions regarding the
i naccuraci es about the actual revenue that is different
than what was presented. M. Heinrich replied that
ConocoPhi l i ps paid sone of the highest taxes of any fortune
500 conmpany. He stressed that each taxpayer's position
woul d be different.

9:11:39 AM

Co- Chai r Stedman stated that after the [ ast t ax
restructuring, there was an expectation of higher State
revenue, but that did not happen. He stressed that changes
and expectations should materialize, so the presentations
should reflect actual nunbers. M. Heinrich replied that
the nodel was nerely a static nodel, and there were other
factors that influence the conpany take. He furthered that
variable such as prices, cost structures, and capital
investnments affect the capital credit progranms on the split
of cash fl ow

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that there could be simlar
charts, with different assunptions. He surmsed that the
presentation was put together based on the Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) Source Book. M. Heinrich replied that the
presentation was based on the producer's perspective on the
| egacy fields, or slowpoint production based on the
Revenue Source Book.

Co-Chair Stedman noted that if a conpany has no incone,
Al aska's share decreases. M. Heinrich agreed.

Co-Chair Stedman | ooked at the price range from $70/bbl to
$150/ bbl, and wondered if the split should ever be split so
the lines run parallel

M. Jepsen felt the lines should parallel, but there needed
to be an exam nation of all the conmponents. He did not want
to state a specific nunber, wthout analyzing all the
attached conponents.

9:16: 05 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted testinony from consultants that
declared that the relationship of the sharing of profit oil
could be in a reasonable range around $100/bbl. He wondered
where specifically the tax issue |anded: $80/bbl, $100/bbl,
$130/bbl, or $150/bbl. M. Jepsen stated that it was

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 03/21/12 9:02 A M



approxi mately $100/bbl in other investnent areas in the
North Aneri ca.

M. Heinrich added that there needed to be an exam nati on of
the effective tax rates, so the areas that are "nost
attractive" are at the lower end of the price range.

Senator Thomas wondered why each industry partner did not
present their own individual story, because it was inportant
to understand each conpany's objective. He would Iike to see
the individual conpany's projections. M. Heinrich replied
t hat ConocoPhilips was not able to provide that information,
because projections were considered confidential.

M. Jepsen furthered that the State of Al aska should | ook at
the presentation as a "portfolio." He stressed that the
i ndi vi dual conpany's actions culmnate into a higher |evel.
He felt that ConocoPhilips' "story" would be very simlar to
what was present ed.

Senat or Thomas knew DOR s perspective, and stressed that he
woul d |i ke to see ConocoPhilips' individual outl ook based on
their own business's financial considerations. M. Jepsen
responded that the graph was very reflective of
ConocoPhi | i ps' nunbers. Senator Thomas surm sed that it was
proprietary, and that was the reason for "lunping" the
nunbers toget her

9:21:41 AM

Co-Chair  Stedman stressed that there were nmultiple
presentations regardi ng Al aska's share versus the producer's
share. He would Ilike to have further discussions wth
consul tants, because he felt that ConocoPhilips presentation
overstated the State's share, and understated the producer's
share. He felt that there was nobst likely a $200 to $250
mllion spread at $109/bbl for income tax. He stated that
the governnment take nunber referred to property tax,
royalties, income tax, severance, and corporate incone tax.
He noted that the consultants had suggested a range from 70
to 75 percent, with the anal yses using 75 percent governnent
take at $100/bbl. He alleged that those nunmbers mght not
actually materialize. He felt that there needed to be a nore
accurate analysis of the projected inpact on the State
treasury. M. Heinrich replied that the State of Al aska had
a different marginal tax rate, and there were severa
assunptions across the board.

Co-Chair Stedman agreed, and furthered that there were many
conparative anal yses that used the 35 percent corporate rate
in the jurisdiction. He stressed that the focus should be on
the State of Al aska's revenue.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 03/21/12 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Hoffrman stated that the goal of tax revision was
based on getting nore oil into the pipeline, and the
governor had a goal of an increase from550,000 to 1 mllion
barrels a day. He wondered if ConocoPhilips felt that the
governor's goal was realistic. M. Jepsen replied that the
governor's goal was very challenging, and ConocoPhilips
liked that challenge. He stated that drilling in |egacy
field was a great challenge, because of the |ack of
notivation to explore an older field. He noted that there
was sonme heavy oil that could be devel oped, but that would
require great investnent.

9:29:18 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman felt that the goal of off-shore drilling
was potentially realistic, but the proposed changes that SB
192 addressed did not affect off-shore drilling. He noted
that tariff costs could be reduced, but the basic question
was whet her or not the changes would be beneficial to both
the State and the producer. M. Jepsen responded that a
| at er sl i de woul d addr ess ConocoPhi | i ps’ pr oposed
alternative to the Alaska Cear and Equitable Share Act
(ACES). He was confident that if there was an environnment
that pronoted investnent, then there would be healthy oil
production for many years. M. Heinrich furthered that there
were nmany conparisons between tax reductions equal to
capital investnent, and felt that conparison was not
hel pful. He stated that there needed to be conparison
between tax reduction and what is actually generated. He
noted that every project was different in terns of the types
of returns, nature of the cash flow, and tim ng of the cash
flow, but generally it was a two to one ratio in ternms of
the investnent dollar. Every investnent dollar generated
approximately two dollars in royalties and production taxes.

9: 33: 08 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted that Prudhoe Bay was producing
approximately 300,000 barrels a day, and Kuparuk was
produci ng approxi mately 133,000 barrels a day. He wondered
how ConocoPhilips could nove from about 150,000 to between
200, 000 through 250,000 a day. M. Jepsen responded that in
order to stop the decline, there needed to be additiona

drilling. He stressed that Al aska was at a bi g di sadvant age,

because of the intense ecological environnent. He stated
t hat there was sone exam nation of new technol ogies, and the
new t echnol ogies were fairly sophisticated and expensive. He
stressed that it was possible to level out the decline, if
there were additional resources. He pointed out that the
devel opment of new resources within new fields required
cutting edge technology. He did not know if the governor's
goal of 1 mllion barrels a day could be reached, but
pointed out that skill and science would encourage new
devel opnent .

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 03/21/12 9:02 A M



9: 38: 04 AM

Co-Chair Stedman remarked on sone discussions regarding
above-ground and below ground processing facilities. He
wondered if the processing facilities were a high priority
on the list of capital inprovenments for ConocoPhilips. M.
Jepsen replied that Kuparuk did not face many significant
capital constraints. He added on the hottest day of the
sumer, there mght be decrease of 3,000 or 4,000 barrels a
day for a short period of tinme; in the winter there m ght be
a decrease of 1,000 barrels a day. ConocoPhilips was
continually looking at ways to efficiently and cost-
effectively handle the production that was available at the
wel | s.

Co-Chair Stedman referred to sone testinony fromconsultants
regarding profitable in-field drilling at $100/bbl in the
| egacy fields. He wondered where ConocoPhilips' concerns
lie. M. Jepsen responded that decisions were not nade based
on a single variable. He stressed that nost of the revenue
flows to the State; it did not cone back to the producer.

Co- Chair Hoffman wondered if there would be harvesting for
anot her 50 years, if there was no change to ACES. M. Jepsen
replied that ConocoPhilips was investing $90 nmillion a year
in Alaska, and restated that it was difficult to fully
exploit the resources under ACES. He alleged that if ACES
was reformed, there would be greater desire to fully devel op
the fields.

9:44: 00 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stated that Pedro Van Meurs was surprised
at the small anount of capital expenditures, and the nmaxi mum
amount of harvest node investnent in the Arctic. He assuned
t hat ConocoPhilips did not agree with that perspective. M.
Jepsen affirmed that ConocoPhilips did not agree with that
point of view, but furthered that the tax environnent in
Al aska did not allow for rapid new investnent. He stressed
that ConocoPhilips was pursuing state of the art, cutting
edge drilling technology in Al pine and Kuparuk. He felt that
new oil fields were essentially being devel oped, because the
current technology did not exist when the fields were
initially developed. Pools of oil were currently being
accessed that were not accessible 20 years prior.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that prospectivity needed to be a
focus. M. Jepsen agreed, but stressed that ACES did not
pronote investnent.

Senator Thomas pointed out the production decline of 5

percent, and wondered how nuch investnent it would take to
i ncrease production. M. Jepsen remarked that half of the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 03/21/12 9:02 A M



production in Kuparuk was a result of in-field drilling,
wel |l optimzation, and production optimzation. He noted
that the decline was substantial, but felt it was possible
to have significant results from increased drilling and
investnment in the | egacy fields.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that PFC Energy would help with that
anal ysi s.

Senator Thomas stressed that there was still decline at
Kuparuk, so he requested a nodel from ConocoPhilips
regarding their plan to at |east reduce the decline.

9:50:41 AM

M. Heinrich explained slide 4, "D scretionary Production
"Incentive'." He stated that discretionary production did
not incentivize the significant investnment required just to
of fset decline. Production aggregated by the producer had no
benefit derived by new satellite of production offset by
decline at other fields. He explained that for the short-
lived benefit period, the PTV reduction inpact was
imaterial. He noted that there was no way to plan for
di scretionary production. He stressed that a discretionary
production "incentive" could not inprove the investnent
climte.

Co- Chai r Stedman explained that there were various
perspectives that were considered to boost production and
revenue. He noted there were sonme discussions regarding
changi ng the $10 al l owance to $20 or $30, and |lengthening it
over time to determine if the concept could mature and be
nore effective. He stated that there was also a
consideration regarding a tax holiday, and the consultants
were going to present the benefits thereof, and other
recomendati ons to boost production. M. Jepsen felt that
the changes to ACES nust apply to the legacy fields, and
must encourage i nvestnent. He declared that Al aska needed to
be attractive place for additional capital investnent. He
felt that the inpacts would be beneficial to the state
treasury over the long-term but could have a negative
inmpact in the short-term He felt that there needed to be a
focus equally on | egacy fields and new fi el ds.

9:56:49 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stated that there was testinony from
consultants that showed that $100 a barrel was very
profitable for the industry. He explained that if there was
a broad adjustnment for all production, then too nuch cash
was noved unnecessarily.

M. Jepsen stated that if there was a significant reduction
in severance tax, the State would see an i nmedi ate change in

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 03/21/12 9:02 A M



its revenue. However, over the long-term the State's
revenue would bal ance out, and even be positive. He added
that ConocoPhilips would be wlling to work wth the
commttee to determ ne the best approach.

Co-Chair Stedman observed that the consultants were
analyzing the language in the bill, and running various
nunbers to determ ne whether or not the bill was aggressive
for incremental production. He encouraged the industry to
provi de some input.

9:59:41 AM

M. Heinrich stated that healthy |egacy business was
inportant to future developnent on the North Slope. The
assets that currently exist were the "backbone" to future
i nvest nent.

Senat or Thomas understood the industry's concern and wanted
their thoughts on how they would structure sonething that
woul d clearly delineate new oil other than current year's
i nvest ment and revenue. M . Jepsen responded that
ConocoPhilips had invested billions of dollars in operating
expenditures (OPEX) and capital expenditures ( CAPEX)
Senator Thonmas furthered that there needed to be a fair
definition to determ ne what was considered "new oil."

Co-Chair Stedman stated that there would be a presentation
by PFC regarding the increnental issue. He indicated that he
expected the nunber to be billions every year. He encouraged
industry to help the State solve the problem M. Jepsen
replied that they were trying to be as transparent as
possi bl e and that under ACES Al aska was not as attractive of
a place to invest.

Co-Chair Stedrman noted he would be surprised to hear any
agreenent with the producers at any set tax rate.

Senator McCGuire felt that there was an assunption that the
tax system at $100 a barrel was "good" and "conpetitive."
She remarked that there was a philosophical divide in the
Senate regarding tax reform Sone felt that the tax system
needed to be altered for future barrels as opposed to
inproving the overall tax system She stated that the focus
should be on every price per barrel, and on analyzing the
entire tax system

10: 04: 59 AM

M. Heinrich discussed the slide on page 5, "Oher
Provi sions. "

1. Increased gross m ninumt ax.
—A mnimumtax is already in place under ACES

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 03/21/12 9:02 A M



—Increased mninum tax triggers at higher price than
under ACES.
—lnpact is increased taxes at |low to noderate oil
prices.
2. Gl information system
—Provides for a sweeping list of data to be warehoused.
a. Burdensone and potentially duplicative.
b. Includes data considered to be trade secrets.
c. Confidentiality concerns.
-Creates unrealistic expectations about public access
to specific data.
3. Decoupl i ng.
—Adm ni stratively burdensone.
—Cost al l ocation mechani sm unknown —left to discretion
of DOR
—l npl enentati on should be tied to maj or gas sal es.

M. Heinrich stated that the provisions in the bill did not
i nprove the current investment climate.

Co-Chair Stedman indicated that commttee would deal wth
the i ssue of changing the tax process on the upper end | ater
in the process. He was worried about the production tax
value going in the negative, because of high volune of tax
credits.

10: 07: 09 AM

M. Heinrich stated that ConocoPhilips supplied a |arge
amount of data to DOR Sone of the information should not be
made publicly available. They were not against decoupling
oil and gas, but they wanted clear regulations before
i npl enentation of decoupling. Co-Chair Stedman pointed out
that the document from DOR showed that not decoupling oi
and gas would result in a loss of $80 million dollars to the
State. He noted that decoupling would provide billions to
the state per year in the event of a major gas sale.

M. Jepsen discussed the slide on page 6, "Capita

Allocation.” He explained that the graph denonstrated
ConocoPhi | i ps’ budget history in Alaska from 2010 to 2012

and conpared it to the capital budget history in the Lower
48. He stated that with the higher prices, one would expect
to see nore investnent in Alaska. He stressed that Al aska
had a | ow i nvestnent profile.

Co-Chair Stednman alleged that the graph represented the
gross rates. M. Jepsen replied that it was actually the net
i ncome. Co-Chair Stedman wondered what would happen if the
conparative states allowed for capital expenditure wite-
of fs.

10:12: 55 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 03/21/12 9:02 A M



M. Jepsen replied that the severance tax wite-off was
meant to be a tax on the cash margin. It took into account
operating costs and capital costs to determne "free cash",
but it was still taxed at a very high rate. He did not feel
that it should be considered a wite-off, rather a mechani sm
at which to arrive at the cash margin to apply the severance
t ax.

M. Heinrich furthered that many of the expenditures did
benefit fromthe 20 percent capital credit, which was put in
place to off-set the high progressivity on the cal culation
of tax.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that one way of |ooking at it was as
an accounting entry, but that he was concerned that capital
credit could swing against the treasury. The State could be
in a position where they were covering all the capital
expenses. He observed that consultants had infornmed them
that the state would be left in an exposed position.

10:16: 11 AM

M. Jepsen replied that ConocoPhilips allocated the actua
dollar for the project. He stressed that the graph
represented an accurate depiction of investnent. Co-Chair
Stedman stressed that he was very curious about the net
i ncone of the producers after tax credits had been applied.

Senator MQ@uire queried how ConocoPhillips felt about
credits and how the credits influenced their investnents.
M. Heinrich replied that every producer would have a
di fferent per specti ve. The bi ggest priority for
ConocoPhillips was the change in progressivity, because of
the inpact it had on long-term cash flow, cash generation

and net income per barrel. He stated that after the first
few years of tax credit benefit, there would be a burden
with an inpaired asset from a profitability or cash
generati on standpoint.

M. Jepsen furthered that there were many ways to determ ne
how Alaska could pronote investnment, but ConocoPhilips
| ooked at every possible nechanism to becone a nore
profitabl e conmpany.

Co-Chair Stednman felt that a good discussion would be about
pre- and post-tax consequences. He stressed that the net
cash flow was a concern for both ConocoPhilips and the
State.

10: 21: 14 AM

M. Jepsen |looked at slide 7, "WII Alaska Benefit from
Reduced O | Taxes?" He pointed out the letter on the right
side of the slide from ConocoPhilips.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 03/21/12 9:02 A M



Last spri ng, ConocoPhillips nmade the follow ng
commtnents to Alaska if the business environment is

i mpr oved:

-W will pursue increased drilling activity on the
Nort h Sl ope.

-\ wil | aggressively pur sue nor e satellite
devel opments at Al pi ne and Kupar uk.

-W will work with partners to develop major projects
at Prudhoe Bay.

-We will proactively pursue other projects that can

nove the needle on oil production.

Co-Chair Stedman queried the date of the published letter
M. Jepsen replied that the letter was dated the year prior.
Co-Chair Stedman stressed that the discussion had noved
further fromwhat was addressed in the letter.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if there was a potential for
di sagreenent between Exxon, ConocoPhilips, and BP. M.
Jepsen replied that BP and ConocoPhilips had to agree on
maj or capital expenditures in Kuparuk. He furthered that al
three parties had to agree on capital expenditures in
Prudhoe Bay, and encouraged the committee to query each
conpany's | evel of commtnent.

Senator Thomas |ooked at slide 5, and queried what
specifically was duplicative and what would be considered
"trade secrets.”

Co-Chair Stedman interrupted that there wuld be a
presentation from DOR, so there would be further information
| ater regarding the oil information system He felt that a
response from industry should wait until after DOR s
present ati on.

Senator Thomas | ooked at slide 6, and wondered if the M.
Heinrich agreed with Co-Chair Stednman regarding the inpact
of credits. M. Jepsen stated he agreed with Co-Chair
Stedman's point of view regarding credits.

Senator Thomas wondered if the new projects referred to on
slide 7 needed | ong devel opnent periods. M. Jepsen replied
that some projects had been put aside, but there was a
pursuit of new projects if there was significant change to
ACES.

10: 26: 57 AM

Senator MQ@iire requested an exanple another denocratic
jurisdictions that ConocoPhilips struggled with tax rates.
M. Jepsen stated that Al berta, Canada had seen significant
reduction in production and they adjusted their tax
structure and saw nore devel opnent.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 03/21/12 9:02 A M



M. Jepsen explained slide 8, "Framework for Modifications.”

1. CSSB192 as currently proposed does not inprove the
i nvestment climte.

2. Focus the legislation on elenents that will nake the
Al aska North Sl ope an attractive place for investnent.
-Significantly reduce rate of progressivity or
i ncor porate bracketing.

—-If decoupling is included, make inplenmentation
contingent upon mgj or gas sal es.

—Meani ngf ul change nust include the | egacy fields —this
is where the | argest potential production gains reside.
3. Changes on sane order of nagnitude as HB110 wil

| ead to nore investment and production.

Co- Chair Hoffman | ooked at slide 3, and noted that flattened
out the progressivity to between 130 and 150 per barrel. He
wondered if that would be significant inpact.

10: 32: 02 AM

M. Heinrich felt that it was at too high of a price-point
and the problem with progressivity was at the |ower end of
t he price range.

Co-Chair Hoffman remarked that there had been continual
focus on the progressivity change at the high end of the
price range, and the focus should continue to be on the high
end. He remarked that the issue with ACES fell at the |ow
end.

Co-Chair Hoffrman felt that there would be a reduction in the
State's coffers of $4 billion if the price of oil was at
$150/ bbl . He wondered if the $4  billion would be
significant. M. Jepsen replied that the State's revenue
would continue to rise at $4 billion. He stressed that the
current structure did not nmake Al aska conpetitive even at
| ower prices per barrel. He agreed that a cap to severance
was a helpful conmponent, but there needed to be an
exam nation of the rate of progressivity. He noted that even
at $110/bbl there was an 80 percent marginal tax rate.

Co-Chair Stedman felt that the focus shoul d be equal between
the effective and marginal tax rates. M. Heinrich agreed.

10: 36: 41 AM
Co-Chair Stedman wondered if $4 billion was significant
number. M. Jepsen replied that $4 billion was a |arge

nunber, but could not reply accurately, because he felt that
his cal cul ati ons woul d not produce a simlar nunber.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 03/21/12 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Stedman stated that the nunmbers could be determ ned
by PFC. He furthered that he had requested nore analysis
from DOR, from concept purposes. Once the nechanics were
determ ned, there could be a policy discussion. M. Jepsen
replied that a cap was an i nportant conponent, but there was
an i ssue when oil was bel ow $130/ bbl .

Senator Thomas referred to slide 8, and felt that the gas
tax should be in place fromthe point of view of the State.
M. Heinrich stated that decoupling would be contingent on
maj or gas sal es and devel opnent.

Senator O son comented that rural Alaskans were "hyper-
sensitive" to the high price of oil because of the I[imted
amount of deliveries they receive each year. Wen there were
high oil prices, the affordability and out-mgration was a
maj or issue. He felt that the perspective of rural Al askans
was an inportant issue in the discussion.

10:43: 45 AM
AT EASE

10:48: 57 AM
RECONVENED

DAM AN Bl LBAO, HEAD OF FI NANCES, DEVELOPMENTS AND RESOURCES,
BRI TISH PETROLEUM ALASKA, di scussed the  Power Poi nt
Presentation, "BP Testinony to Senate Finance."

M. Bilbao | ooked at slide 2, "Alaska's Future." He stressed
that ACES was not working, nore investnent was needed to
increase production, and policy nust focus on long-term
sol uti ons.

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that ACES had worked as a
harvesting tax structure, but did not pronote increnental
production. M. Bilbao clarified that ACES did not provide
incentive for increased production, and felt that the record
rei nforced that perspective.

M. Bilbao |ooked at slide 3, "Declining Production is a
crisis for the State.” He stated that Al aska general fund
revenue was projected to decline through 2017.

Co-Chair Hof fman wondered if the general fund expenditures
included operating and capital expenditures. M. Bilbao
agreed to provide information.

M. Bilbao stressed that there was a crisis for the State,
and added that the policy in place did not support Al aska's
infrastructure.

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that the |egislature would not
accept a substantial deficit, and pointed out that there was

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 03/21/12 9:02 A M



continual close exam nation of the nunbers. He noted that
there was no blind acceptance. He stressed that there was
not going to be an acceptance of the operating side of
stemm ng the decline of production. M. Bilbao understood
that the commttee was |ooking forward, explained that
increased investnent and production would occur after
meani ngful tax reform

M. Bilbao | ooked at slide 4, "State's Experts - ACES i s not
working." He felt that there were serious concerns with ACES
regarding incentivizing investnent and production. He
stressed that there were nultiple data points that require a
need for tax reform Fundanentally, there was a serious
concern for the long termissue, and needed to be addressed
currently. He stressed that ACES was a "failed fiscal

policy."

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

ADJ OURNVENT
10: 59: 48 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:59 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 03/21/12 9:02 A M



